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Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. from DOJ (November 18, 2014)

ATF

From: ATF

Sent: _Juesdav. March 29.2011 5:33 PM
& ATF

Subject: RE: Need help ASAP (sensitive)

ATF

xisx

ATF

Please be advised that the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2010, Public L. 111-117, which became effective on December 16, 2009, restricts the
disclosure of any part of the contents of the Firearms Tracing System or any information required to be kept by Federal Firearms Licensees pursuant
to 18 USC 923(y), or required to be reported pursuant to 18 USC 923(g){3) and 923(g){7).

The information, which is being provided per your request, is for official law enforcement use only and may only be disseminated by the Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives to a Federal, State, local, or tribal law enforcement agency, or a Federal, State, or local prosecutor; or a
foreign law enforcement agency solely in connection with and for use in a criminal investigation or prosecution; or a Federal agency for a national
security or intelligence purpose. This disclosure restriction shall not be construed to prevent the sharing or exchange of such information among
and between Federal, State, local, or foreign law enforcement agencies, Federal, State, or focal prosecutors, and Federal national security,
intelligence, or counterterrorism officials. Congress has prohibited the public release of any data by the recipient law enforcement agency. The
publication of statistical aggregate data regarding firearms traffickers and trafficking channels, firearms misuse, felons, and trafficking
investigations is exempt from the restriction. If you have questions regarding these restrictions please contact ATF legal counsel prior to disclosing
any of the information provided in this correspondence outside of ATF.

Sincerely,

ATF

rrenigeyice Proygrarir Specialist

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
Office of Strategic Intelligence and Information
Violent Crime Intelligence Division

Violent Crime Analysis Branch

Main Office #1 ATF ;

Direct # ATF
Fax #: (304) 616-4101

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From; ATF ;

Sent: 1UE5daY, March 29,2011 4:48 PM

DOJ-FF-00460



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. from DOJ (November 18, 2014)
To: ATF
Subject: FW: Need help ASAP (sensitive)

sk o sfe ok ok

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

From ATF
Sent: Tuesdav..March 29. 2011 4:47 PM
To: ATF !

Subject: Need help ASAP'(sensitive)

As discussed —

ATF :

ATF i Many of these were “oblit’s” that may have been restored . Can you locate and email to me?

Thanks

ATF

Chief, Firearms Uperations Division

This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, and/or Controlled (Nen-public) that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review. use. or dissemination of this e-mail message and
any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Foof ok ok R R

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
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